
From:                                             Karen Creed (Mara)
Sent:                                               Thursday 10 July 2025 16:20
To:                                                  MARA Licence
Cc:                                                   Jacinta Ponzi (MARA)
Subject:                                         RE: Final Determina�on documents for review EirGrid MUL240036
 
Martina,
 
This is approved to issue.
 
Regards
Karen
 
 
 
 
Dr. Karen Creed
Director of Maritime Authorisations
 
 

An tÚdarás Rialála Limistéir Mhuirí (MARA)
Maritime Area Regulatory Authority
 
An Dara Urlár, Teach Menapia, Páirc Ghnó Roughmead,
Roughmead, Loch Garman, Y35RF29.

2nd Floor, Menapia House, Drinagh Business Park,
Drinagh, Wexford, Y35RF29.
 

 
 
 
From: MARA Licence <licence@mara.gov.ie>
Sent: Thursday 10 July 2025 16:07
To: Karen Creed (Mara) @mara.gov.ie>
Cc: Jacinta Ponzi (MARA) <J @mara.gov.ie>; MARA Licence <licence@mara.gov.ie>
Subject: Final Determina�on documents for review EirGrid MUL240036
 
Karen,
 
EirGrid have replied to the Minded to Determine notice, confirming that they will not be
submitting any supplementary information.  Final determination documents are now ready for
review here.
 
Case worker report is here.



 
Regards,
 
Martina
 
Martina Monaghan
Maritime Usage Licensing
 
Maritime Area Regulatory Authority (MARA)
2nd Floor, Menapia House, Drinagh Business Park,
Drinagh, Wexford, Y35RF29.
 
An tÚdarás Rialála Limistéir Mhuirí (MARA)
2ú Dara hUrlár, Teach Menapia, Páirc Ghnó Dhraighní,
Draighneach, Loch Garman, Y35RF29.

 
 


